
Pedersen, Roger

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Roger Pedersen
Friday, January 11, 2008 4:20 PM
Adam Nielsen; Bernadette D Baca; Binesh K Tharakan; Brian Bonser; Charles Hinson;
Donald Stearns; Elaine Keegan; George Kuzo; Gilbert Guerra; Heather Gepford; James
Noggle; Jean-Claude Dehmel; Jeff Griffis; Jessie Quichocho; John Cassidy; John McFadden;
John White; Jose Diaz; Joseph Furia; Katherine Streit; Larry Ricketson; Louis Carson; Mark
Mitchell; Martin Phalen; Michael Reichard; Mike Shannon; Paul Knapp; Randolph Ragland;
Rodican Reed; Ronald Nimitz; Ruben Hamilton; Sara Bernal; Stacie Sakai; Stephanie Bush-
Goddard; Steven Garry; Steven Orth; Steven Schaffer; Thomas Moslak; Timothy Frye; Tony
Go; Wade Loo; Wayne Slawinski
Fwd: Re: RUBI Final Rule Effective Date - Federal Register Notice
RUBI FR Date Exten 12-20-07.pdf

Attached is the FR notice delaying the effective date of the "RUBI" rule making.

I'm sure that my "ALL HP" group is not up-to-date, so please forward as appropriate.

FOU~ffi
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Pedersen, Roger

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Stewart Schneider
Friday, January 11, 2008 8:26 AM
Roger Pedersen
Re: RUBI Final Rule Effective Date - Federal Register Notice
RUBI FR Date Exten 12-20-07.pdf

Roger:

Attached is the RUBI rule, Federal Register notice, pertaining to the effective date extension.

Also, when I returned from PDC training around 4pm yesterday, there was a voice message pertaining to the
implementation of the Igeling of containers exemption. The message was from a Mr. Daniel Baker, Westinghouse
(Office: 724-722-5149;1(b)(6) From what little he left in his message, it seems he has questions
about how various plant areas fall under the new requirement. Could you please call him back, as you are more versed
in the definition of plant areas than I am.

Thanks.

Stewart
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This section of the FEDERAL REGISTER
contains regulatory documents having general
applicability and legal effect, most of which
are keyed to and codified in the Code of
Federal Regulations, which is published under
50 titles pursuant to 44 U.S.C. 1510.

The Code of Federal Regulations is sold by
the Superintendent of Documents. Prices of
new books are listed in the first FEDERAL
REGISTER issue of each week.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Animal and Plant Health Inspection
Service

7 CFR Part 301

[Docket No. APHIS-2007-0072]

Black Stem Rust; Addition of Rust-
Resistant Varieties; Correction

AGENCY: Animal and Plant Health
Inspection Service, USDA.

ACTION: Direct final rule; correction.

SUMMARY: We are correcting an error in
the amendatory instructions in our
direct final rule that added four varieties
to the list of rust-resistant Berberis
species or cultivars in the black stem
rust quarantine and regulations. The
direct final rule was published in the
Federal Register on June 12, 2007 (72
FR 32165-32167, Docket No. APHIS-
2007-0072) and became effective on
August 13, 2007.

DATES: Effective Date: December 20,
2007.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Dr.
Vedpal Malik, Agriculturalist, Invasive
Species and Pest Management, PPQ,
APHIS, 4700 River Road, Unit 134,
Riverdale, MD 20737-1236; (301) 734-
6774.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: In a direct
final rule published in the Federal
Register on June 12, 2007 (72 FR 32165-
32167, Docket No, APHIS-2007-0072)
and effective on August 13, 2007, we
amended the black stem rust quarantine
and regulations in 7 CFR part 301 by
adding four varieties to the list of rust-
resistant Berberis species or cultivars in
§ 301.38-2 of the regulations.

In the amendatory instructions we
stated that we were amending paragraph
(b) of § 301.38-2 in order to add the four
varieties to the list of rust-resistant
Berberis species or cultivars. However,
this was incorrect. We should have

stated that we were amending paragraph
(a)(1) of § 301.38-2. This document
corrects that error.

List of Subjects in 7 CFR Part 301

Agricultural commodities, Plant
diseases and pests, Quarantine,
Reporting and recordkeeping
requirements, Transportation.

N Accordingly, 7 CFR part 301 is
amended as follows:

PART 301-DOMESTIC QUARANTINE
NOTICES

N 1. The authority citation for part 301
continues to read as follows:

Authority: 7 U.S.C. 7701-7772 and 7781-
7786; 7 CFR 2.22, 2.80, and 371.3.

Section 301.75-15 issued under Sec. 204,
Title II, Public Law 106-113, 113 Stat.
1501A-293; sections 301.75-15 and 301.75-
16 issued under Sec. 203, Title II, Public Law
106-224, 114 Stat. 400 (7 U.S.C. 1421 note).

* 2. In § 301.38-2, paragraph (a)(1) is
amended by adding, in alphabetical
order, the following rust-resistant
Berberis species:

§301.38-2 Regulated articles.

(a) * * *
(1) * * *

B. thunbergii atropurpurea 'Moretti
Select'

B. thunbergii 'Fireball'

B. thunbergii 'Orange Rocket'

B. thunbergii 'Sparkler'

Done in Washington, DC, this 14th day of
December 2007.
Kevin Shea,
Acting Administrator, Animal and Plant
Health Inspection Service.
[FR Doc. E7-24678 Filed 12-19-07; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3410-34-P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION

10 CFR Parts 19, 20, and 50

RIN 3150-AH40

Occupational Dose Records, Labeling
Containers, and the Total Effective
Dose Equivalent; Deferral of Effective
Date

AGENCY: Nuclear Regulatory
Commission.
ACTION: Final rule: deferral of effective
date.

SUMMARY: The Nuclear Regulatory
Commission published a final rule
amending regulations that would
become effective January 3, 2008. The
final rule, published December 4, 2007
(72 FR 68043) related to the reporting of
annual dose to workers, the definition of
Total Effective Dose Equivalent (TEDE),
the labeling of certain containers
holding licensed material, and the
determination of cumulative
occupational radiation dose. The NRC is
deferring the effective date of the final
rule until Office of Budget and
Management (OMB) review and
clearance of the rule's information
collections is completed. NRC
anticipates the new effective date for
this rule will be February 15, 2008. The
NRC will publish a subsequent
document to confirm this effective date.
DATES: Effective Date: The effective date
of the final rule published December 4,
2007 (72 FR 68043) is deferred until
February 15, 2008.
ADDRESSES: Publicly available
documents related to this rulemaking
may be viewed electronically on the
public computers located at the NRC's
Public Document Room (PDR), Room
0OF21, One White Flint North, 11555
Rockville Pike, Rockville, Maryland.
The PDR reproduction contractor will
copy documents for a fee. Publicly
available documents created or received
at the NRC are available electronically at
the NRC's Electronic Reading Room at
http://www.nrc.gov/NRC/reading-rm/
adams.html, From this site, the public
can gain entry into the NRC's
Agencywide Document Access and
Management System (ADAMS), which
provides text and image files of NRC's
public documents. If you do not have
access to ADAMS or if there are
problems in accessing the documents


